Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Guide to the Douglas Crase and Frank Polach Papers

GEN MSS 1134



by Beinecke staff

December 2018

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Douglas Crase and Frank Polach	
Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby	4
Scope and Contents	5
Collection Contents	
Series I: Douglas Crase papers, 1908-2013	6
Correspondence, 1964-2013	
Incoming, 1967-2013	
Outgoing, 1964-1996	
Writings, 1908-2013	
Prose, 1966-2013	
Writings, card files, and related documentation, 1908-2007	
Poetry, 1979	
Journals and notebooks, 1967–2012	
Speeches, publications, and personal papers, 1950-2009	
Writings and publications by others, 1970–2010	
James Schuyler and John Ashbery, 1980-1990	
Personal papers and related materials, 1960-2010	
Audiovisual media, circa 1970s-2000s	
Computer media, 1970-2010	
Series II: Frank Polach papers, 1960-2012	
Papers relating to Robert Dash, 1974-1992	
Series III: Dwight Ripley papers, 1920–2009	
Artwork, 1950–1962	
Series IV: Rupert Barneby papers, 1940-2000	
Series V: Douglas Crase research materials on Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby , 1896-2009	38
Ripley-Barnaby research files, circa 1940s-2000s	
Photographs, 1905-2000	
Books, awards, photographs, and other personal effects, 1896-2004	
Publications, undated	
Artwork and related papers, 1925-1995	
Selected Search Terms	40

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 1134

CREATOR: Crase, Douglas

TITLE: Douglas Crase and Frank Polach papers

DATES: 1896-2013

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 92 linear feet (90 boxes) + 5 art

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The Douglas Crase and Frank Polach papers contain writings,

correspondence, photographs, research materials, artwork, and other papers by, to, or relating to the lives and work Douglas Crase and Frank Polach. Also includes extensive materials relating to the lives and work of Rupert Barnaby,

Dwight Ripley, and Robert Dash.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.crasepolach

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.crasepolach.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

item barcode

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Purchased from Granary Books, Inc. on the Edwin J. Beinecke Book Fund and the Martin Greenblatt Foundation Book Fund in American Literature, 2014.

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open for research.

Boxes 83, 86 (film): Restricted fragile material. Consult Access Services for further information.

Box 85 (audiovisual materials): Restricted fragile material. Consult Access Services for further information.

Box 87 (electronic media): Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Conditions Governing Use

The Douglas Crase and Frank Polach Papers is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Douglas Crase and Frank Polach Papers. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

Processing Information

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections as they are acquired, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

This collection received a basic level of processing, including rehousing and minimal organization.

Information included in the Description of Papers note and Collection Contents section is drawn from information supplied with the collection and from an initial survey of the contents. Folder titles appearing in the contents list below are often based on those provided by the creator or previous custodian. Titles have not been verified against the contents of the folders in all cases. Otherwise, folder titles are supplied by staff during initial processing.

This finding aid may be updated periodically to account for new acquisitions to the collection and/or revisions in arrangement and description.

Douglas Crase and Frank Polach

Douglas Crase (1944-) is an American poet and writer. His husband, Frank Polach (1944-), is a poet, gardener, and former University Librarian at Rutgers, the State University of New Jersey.

Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby

Harry Dwight Dillon Ripley (1908-1973) was an English artist and patron of the arts associated with the New York School and the Tibor de Nagy Gallery. His life partner was Rupert Charles Barneby (1911-2000), an English botanist responsible for describing over eleven hundred new species of plants.

Scope and Contents

The Douglas Crase and Frank Polach papers contain writings, correspondence, photographs, research materials, artwork, and other papers by, to, or relating to the lives and work Douglas Crase and Frank Polach. Also includes extensive materials relating to the lives and work of Rupert Barnaby, Dwight Ripley, and Robert Dash.

Collection Contents

Series I: Douglas Crase papers, 1908-2013

42.83 linear feet (42 boxes) + 1 art

	Correspondence 12.17 linear feet (12 boxes)	1964–2013
	Incoming 11.08 linear feet (11 boxes)	1967–2013
b. 1	Aaron, Valerie (Watts)	undated
b. 1	Abbott, Ken	undated
b. 1	Abrahamson, Joan	undated
b. 1	Akeroyd, John	undated
b. 1	Ali, Agha Shahid	undated
b. 1	Allardt, Linda	undated
b. 1	Allen, Bruce	undated
b. 1	Allen, Francis	undated
b. 1	Allen, Ralph	undated
b. 1	Alloway, Lawrence	undated
b. 1	Ammons, A.R	undated
b. 1	Anderson, Alexandra	undated
b. 1	Anderson, Bruce	undated
b. 1	Anderson, William	undated
b. 1	Angell, Bobbi	undated
b. 1	Anonymous	1967
b. 1	Anonymous	1968
b. 1	Anonymous	1969
b. 1	Anonymous	1970
b.1	Anonymous	1972
b.1	Anonymous	1993
b.1	Anonymous	1994
b.1	Anonymous	2011
b.1	Anson, Philip	undated

b. 1	Archibald, Jim and Jenny	undated
b. 1	Asekoff, Lou	undated
b. 1	Arnot, Andrew	undated
b. 1	Ash, John	undated
b. 1	Ashberry, John (2 folders)	undated
b. 1	Augst, Thomas	undated
b. 1	Baad, Ardis (Smith)	undated
b. 1	Bablitch, Martha (Virtue)	undated
b. 1	Bacha, Diane	undated
b. 1	Baker, Carlos	undated
b. 1	Baker, Willard	undated
b. 1	Ball, Angela	undated
b. 1	Banton, Frank	2006
b. 1	Baran, Susan	undated
b. 1	Barber, Charles	undated
b. 1	Barkley, Theodore	undated
b. 1	Barneby, Rupert	undated
b. 1	Barnett, Pamela	undated
b. 1	Beasley, June	undated
b. 1	Becker, Susan (Koethe)	undated
b. 1	Beckman, Joshua	undated
b. 1	Bell, Ian Spencer	undated
b. 1	Bellow, Rachel Newton	undated
b. 1	Benedikt, Michael	undated
b. 1	Bennett, Millicent	undated
b. 1	Benson, Elaine	undated
b. 1	Berman, Paul	undated
b. 1	Bernard, April	undated
b. 1	Berridge, David	undated
b. 1	Bervin, Jen	undated

b. 1	Berzins, Mirdza	undated
b. 1	Bibbins, Mark	undated
b. 1	Black, Douglas	undated
b. 1	Black, Star	undated
b. 1	Blanchfield, Brian	undated
b.1	Bloom, Harold	undated
b.1	Booth, Philip	undated
b.1	Bornarth, Sylvia	undated
b.1	Bowden, Colin	undated
b.1	Bowles, Marlin	undated
b.1	Boyd, Jonathan	undated
b.1	Bradley, George (2 folders)	undated
b.1	Bradstreet, Rick (3 folders)	undated
b.1	Brainard, Joe	undated
b.1	Breidenbach, Thomas	undated
b. 1	Brennan, Pierce	undated
b.1	Brewster, Eliza	undated
b. 1	Briccetti, Lee	undated
b. 1	Bristol, Barbara	undated
b. 2	Britton, Donald	1980-1989
b. 2	Brooklyn College	1982
b. 2	Brookner, Aaron	2013
b. 2	Brown, Brice	undated
b. 2	Brown, Eric (3 folders)	1980-1999
b. 2	Brubaker, Russ	undated
b. 2	Bruner, Jerome	undated
b. 2	Buck, William	undated
b. 2	Burgin, Richard	undated
b. 2	Butterworth, Dale	undated

b.2 Campion, Peter undated b.2 Carduff, Christopher undated b.2 Carey, Tom undated b.2 Carrillo, Carlos undated b.2 Castilglia, Chris undated b.2 Catania undated b.2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b.2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b.2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b.2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b.2 Cher, Lynn undated b.2 Clark, Barbara undated b.2 Clark, Michiko undated b.2 Clark, Philip undated b.2 Clark, Philip undated b.2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b.2 Cohen, Marc undated b.2 Cohen, Marc undated b.2 Cole, Marsha undated b.2 Collier, Rowland undated b.2 Cooper, Dennis undated	b. 2	Byrne, Brian (Fordham U.)	undated
b. 2 Cary, Tom undated b. 2 Carrillo, Carlos undated b. 2 Castilglia, Chris undated b. 2 Catania undated b. 2 Catania undated b. 2 Chapko, Julie (Nelson) (Brown) undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Chu, Lynn undated b. 2 Clark, Barbara (A folders) c Clark, Michiko (A folders) c Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Cohen, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corpett, William undated b. 2 Corpett, William undated b. 2 Corpett, William undated b. 2 Corpen, Sid undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Campion, Peter	undated
b. 2 Carrillo, Carlos undated b. 2 Castilglia, Chris undated b. 2 Catania undated b. 2 Chapko, Julie (Nelson) (Brown) undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Clark, Sarbara (A folders) undated b. 2 Clark, Michiko (A folders) undated b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clohen, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corpan, Sid undated b. 2 Corran, Sid undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Carduff, Christopher	undated
b. 2 Castilglia, Chris undated b. 2 Catania undated b. 2 Chapko, Julie (Nelson) (Brown) undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Chu, Lynn undated b. 2 Clark, Barbara (A folders) c. 2 Clark, Michiko (A folders) c. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corpertt, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Carey, Tom	undated
b. 2 Catania undated b. 2 Chapko, Julie (Nelson) (Brown) undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Chu, Lynn undated b. 2 Chu, Lynn undated b. 2 Clark, Barbara (4 folders) b. 2 Clark, Michiko (4 folders) b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corstello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Carrillo, Carlos	undated
b. 2 Chapko, Julie (Nelson) (Brown) undated b. 2 Cherwinski, Joseph undated b. 2 Chu, Lynn undated b. 2 Clark, Barbara (4 folders) b. 2 Clark, Michiko (4 folders) b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Coloer, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Castilglia, Chris	undated
b.2 Chewinski, Joseph undated b.2 Chu, Lynn undated b.2 Clark, Barbara (A folders) b.2 Clark, Michiko (A folders) b.2 Clark, Philip undated b.2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b.2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b.2 Cohen, Joel undated b.2 Cohen, Marc undated b.2 Cole, Henri undated b.2 Cole, Henri undated b.2 Cole, Henri undated b.2 Cole, Marsha undated b.2 Collins, Rowland undated b.2 Collins, Rowland undated b.2 Cooper, Dennis undated b.2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b.2 Corpett, William (2 folders) b.2 Corman, Sid undated b.2 Corman, Sid undated b.2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Catania	undated
b. 2 Chu, Lynn undated b. 2 Clark, Barbara (A folders) b. 2 Clark, Michiko (A folders) b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Chapko, Julie (Nelson) (Brown)	undated
b. 2 Clark, Barbara (4 folders) b. 2 Clark, Michiko (4 folders) b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Cherwinski, Joseph	undated
b. 2 Clark, Michiko (A folders) b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2	Chu, Lynn	undated
b. 2 Clark, Philip undated b. 2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collirs, Rowland undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corpett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2		undated
b. 2 Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger undated b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated	b. 2		undated
b. 2 Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais undated b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Clark, Philip	undated
b. 2 Cohen, Joel undated b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Clinton, Gary and Con Millinger	undated
b. 2 Cohen, Marc undated b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Cohen, Gil and Paul Gervais	undated
b. 2 Cole, Henri undated b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Cohen, Joel	undated
b. 2 Cole, Marsha undated b. 2 Collins, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Cohen, Marc	undated
b. 2 Collier, Rowland undated b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Cole, Henri	undated
b. 2 Collier, Michael undated b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Cole, Marsha	undated
b. 2 Cooper, Dennis undated b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Collins, Rowland	undated
b. 2 Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder) undated b. 2 Corbett, William undated corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Collier, Michael	undated
b. 2 Corbett, William (2 folders) undated b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Cooper, Dennis	undated
b. 2 Corman, Sid undated b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Cooper, Phyllis (Gainder)	undated
b. 2 Corn, Alfred undated b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2		undated
b. 2 Costello, Bonnie undated b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Corman, Sid	undated
b. 2 Cox, Christopher undated	b. 2	Corn, Alfred	undated
	b. 2	Costello, Bonnie	undated
b. 2 Craig, Earl undated	b. 2	Cox, Christopher	undated
	b. 2	Craig, Earl	undated

b. 2	Crase (letters to parents)	undated
b. 2	Crase, Elizabeth "Minnie" (Ward)	undated
b. 3	Crase, Gertrude (Winchester) (5 folders)	1970-1982
b. 3	Crase, Margaret - mother	undated
b. 3	Crase Margaret Fuller (Walmsley)	undated
b. 3	Crase, Norman - father	undated
b. 3	Crawford, Rob	undated
b. 3	Cronon, William	undated
b. 3	Cullum, Lynne (GE)	undated
b. 3	Cummings, Conrad	undated
b. 3	Cunningham, Merce	undated
b. 3	Da Costa, Damian	undated
b. 3	Danforth, Ted	undated
b. 3	Danielson, Michael	undated
b. 3	Dash, Robert (4 folders)	1973-2012
b. 3	Davenport, Guy	undated
b. 3	De Evia, Edgar - Ed White's Friend	undated
b. 3	De Grazia, Diane	undated
b. 3	Delatolas, Iannis	undated
b. 3	De Leo, Hank - pen-and-ink for Doug and Frank	undated
b. 3	Del Propost, Sam	undated
b. 3	Democratic State Central Committee of Michigan	undated
b. 3	Dennis, Carl	undated
b. 3	Detroit Law Firms	undated
b. 3	Diget, Dennis - cousin	undated
b. 3	Diget, Jane (Walmsley) - aunt	undated
b. 3	Diget, Patricia Denny - cousin David's 2d wife	undated
b. 3	Diggory, Terence	undated
b. 3	Di Liberti, John	undated

b. 4	Disch, Thomas	undated
b. 4	Dlugos, Tim	undated
b. 4	Dolph, Anne	undated
b. 4	Donald, Roger	undated
b. 4	W.B. Doner (ad agency)	undated
b. 4	Donovan, Williams	undated
b. 4	Draper, Robert	undated
b. 4	Dubbeld, Diana (Diget)	undated
b. 4	Duberman, Martin	undated
b. 4	Duffany, Brett	undated
b. 4	Dunn, Anne	undated
b. 4	Dupont, Jerome	undated
b. 4	Durrett, Arlene	undated
b. 4	Earl, Martin	undated
b. 4	Edelman, Lee	undated
b. 4	Edmonds, Elizabeth	undated
b. 4	Effron, Jesse	undated
b. 4	Effron, Walter	undated
b. 4	Eichwald, Richard	undated
b. 4	Ellis, Caroline	undated
b. 4	Elmslie	undated
b. 4	Epler, Barbara	undated
b. 4	Epstein, Barbara	undated
b. 4	Epstein, Jeff	undated
b. 4	Ercoli, Justin - Great Nephew	undated
b. 4	Ercoli, Kelly (McAlvey) - Niece (2 folders)	undated
b. 4	Errington, Shelly	undated
b. 4	Evans, Rob	undated
b. 4	Falkner, Emmet	undated
b. 4	Faxon, Jack	undated

b. 4	Fein, Cheri	undated
b. 4	Feinstein, Otto	undated
b. 4	Fenza, David	undated
b. 4	Ferency, Zolton	undated
b. 4	Flory, Millie	undated
b. 4	Ford, George	undated
b. 4	Ford, Harry	undated
b. 4	Ford, Mark	undated
b. 4	Foster, Carter	undated
b. 4	Foye, Raymond	undated
b. 4	Franca, Paulo Gustavo	undated
b. 4	Frankenthaler, Helen	undated
b. 4	Frates, Tony	undated
b. 4	Freeman, Katharine	undated
b. 4	Freilicher, Jane	undated
b. 4	Freund, Gerald	undated
b. 4	Friday, Phil	undated
b. 4	Frishkorn, David and Jack Hellaby	undated
b. 4	Fuchs, Greg	undated
b. 4	Fuller, Bessie Mabel - Great Aunt	undated
b. 4	Fuller, Margaret (2 folders)	undated
b. 4	Fulton, Alice and Hank de Leo	undated
b. 4	Gaal, Stephen	undated
b. 4	Galassi, Jonathan	undated
b. 4	Gale Research Co.	undated
b. 4	Garcia, Ric	undated
b. 4	Garrison, Deborah	undated
b. 4	Gay, Joan	undated
b. 4	Gay Liberation Front	undated
b. 4	General Electric	undated

b. 4	General Theological Seminary	undated
b. 4	Genovese, Eugene	undated
b. 4	Gezari, Janet	undated
b. 4	Giard, Robert	undated
b. 4	Gillette, Frank	undated
b. 4	Gillis, Robert	undated
b. 4	Gioia, Dana	undated
b. 4	Gizzi, [Peter]	undated
b. 4	Glines	undated
b. 4	Glykokokalos, Iannis and Pauline	undated
b. 4	Glyyn, Michael	undated
b. 4	Godfrey, John	undated
b. 4	Goldbarth, Albert	undated
b. 4	Golde, Morris	undated
b. 4	Gomez Aguilera, Fernando	undated
b. 4	Gooch, Brad	undated
b. 4	Gorin, Andrew	undated
b. 4	Gormly, Debbie	undated
b. 4	Gottlieb, Robert	undated
b. 4	Graham, Lewraine	undated
b. 4	Greene, Mott	undated
b. 4	Griffith, E.V.	undated
b. 4	Grimes, James	undated
b. 4	Groff, David	undated
b. 4	Groffsky, Maxine	undated
b. 4	Gross, Kenneth	undated
b. 4	Grumet, Robert	undated
b. 4	Guggenheim	undated
b. 4	Gutierrez, Ramon	undated
b. 4	Haaren, Peter	undated

b. 4	Haber, William	undated
b. 4	Hadas, Rachel	undated
b. 4	Hainley, Bruce	undated
b. 4	Hall, Donald	undated
b. 4	Halpern, Richard	undated
b. 4	Halsey, Alan	undated
b. 5	Hammond, Mac	undated
b. 5	Handy, Cortlandt W Parker Handy Scholarship Donor	undated
b. 5	Hansen, Philip	undated
b. 5	Harrison, Jeffrey	undated
b. 5	Hart, Adelaide	undated
b. 5	Hartigan, Grace	undated
b. 5	Hartley, Glen	undated
b. 5	Hartley, Glen and Lynn Chu	undated
b. 5	Harvard Law School	undated
b. 5	Hastings, Katharine	undated
b. 5	Hatlen, Burton	undated
b. 5	Hayes, Richard	undated
b. 5	Healy, Tom	undated
b. 5	Hearne, Vicki	undated
b. 5	Hecht [Anthony]	undated
b. 5	Heiniger, Dale	undated
b. 5	Heintzelman, Donald	undated
b. 5	Hemingway, Mary	undated
b. 5	Henderson, Bill	undated
b. 5	Henry, DeWitt	undated
b. 6	Henery, Gerrit	undated
b. 6	Hill, Eugene	undated
b. 6	Hilton, Charlotte (Fuller)	undated
b. 6	Hine, Daryl	undated

b. 6	Hinton, Beverly	undated
b. 6	Hirsch, Edward	undated
b. 6	Hirsch, Faye	undated
b. 6	Hobhouse, Penelope	undated
b. 6	Hoff, Michael	undated
b. 6	Hoffman, Daniel	undated
b. 6	Hollander, John Includes "A Garland for John Hollander: October 28, 1989"assembled by Natalie Charkow and J.D. McClatchyalong with a poem by Douglas.	undated
b. 6	Holman, Bob	undated
b. 6	Holmes, Donald	undated
b. 6	Holmes Articles	undated
b. 6	Holmgren, Patricia	undated
b. 6	Hood, Kimba (McAlvey)	undated
b. 6	Hoot, Scoot	undated
b. 6	Hooten, Peter	undated
b. 6	Hoover, Paul	undated
b. 6	Hope, Ken	undated
b. 6	Hopkins, Jeanette	undated
b. 6	Hough, Linda (Eddy)	undated
b. 6	Howard, Richard	undated
b. 6	Howe, Susan (2 folders)	undated
b. 6	Howell, Anthony	undated
b. 6	Huber J. Parker	undated
b. 6	Hughes, Andy	undated
b. 6	Hughes, Brigid	undated
b. 6	Hughes, Robert	undated
b. 6	Hulter, Marilyn (Nelson) (Crase) (2 folders)	undated
b. 6	Huxtable, Ada Louise	undated

b. 6	Hyde, Lewis	undated
b. 6	Ingham, Robert	undated
b. 6	Ingwersen, Paul	undated
b. 6	Ireland, Doug	undated
b. 6	Irwin, Mark	undated
b. 6	Irwin, William H.	undated
b. 6	Jaffe, Michelle	undated
b. 6	Jet Propulsion Laboratory	undated
b. 6	Johns, Josef	undated
b. 6	Jones, Robert	undated
b. 6	Joseph, Larry	undated
b. 6	Kallunki, Jacquelyn	undated
b. 6	Kalstone, David	undated
b. 6	Kane, Paul	undated
b. 6	Kaplan, Martha	undated
b. 6	Karpeles, Eric (2 folders)	undated
b. 6	Kaufman, David	undated
b. 6	Kelaidis, Panayoti	undated
b. 6	Kennedy, Brandon	undated
b. 6	Kennedy, Robert F.	undated
b. 6	Kenney, Richard	undated
b. 6	Kermani, David	undated
b. 6	Kernan, Nathan (2 folders)	undated
b. 6	Killian, Kevin	undated
b. 6	Killian, Sean	undated
b. 6	Kinzie, Mary	undated
b. 6	Kirchwey, Karl	undated
b. 6	Kirkbride, Joseph	undated
b. 6	Kleinzahler, August	undated

b. 6	Koenig, Steven	undated
b. 6	Koestenbaum, Wayne	undated
b. 6	Koethe, John (2 folders)	undated
b. 7	Kolovakos, Gregory	undated
b. 7	Koniecko, Scott	undated
b. 7	Konigsberg, Laura	undated
b. 7	Kotarski, Bev (Rzeszutko)	undated
b. 7	Kozloff, Max	undated
b. 7	Krieger, Martin	undated
b. 7	Krueger, Mary	undated
b. 7	Kudlacek, Martina (2 folders)	undated
b. 7	Kurshan, Ilana	undated
b. 7	Laird, Susan	undated
b. 7	Laurans, Penelope	undated
b. 7	Lauterbach, Ann (2 folders)	undated
b. 7	Leake, Eugene	undated
b. 7	Leaska, Mitchell	undated
b. 7	Leavy, Dennis	undated
b. 7	Lehman, David (2 folders)	undated
b. 7	Leibowitz, Herb (2 folders)	undated
b. 7	Lemon, Alan	undated
b. 7	Lentz, Sue	undated
b. 7	Lerner, Michael	undated
b. 7	Leslie, Alfred	undated
b. 7	Levin, Phillis	undated
b. 7	Levin, Sander M. (2 folders)	undated
b. 7	Levitte, Jean-David	undated

b. 7	Levy, Ellen	undated
b. 7	Lewis, Leon	undated
b. 7	Lewis, Zina (Stetler)	undated
b. 7	Lin, Robert	undated
b. 7	Link, Arthur S.	undated
b. 7	Lipe, Clark and Gordon Bocox	undated
b. 7	Lippy, Tod	undated
b. 7	Liston, Aaron	undated
b. 7	Little, Brown	undated
b. 7	Little, John E.	undated
b. 7	Liu, Timothy	undated
b. 7	Livadas, Dorothy	undated
b. 7	Lockard, Duane	undated
b. 7	Logerquist, Allen	undated
b. 7	Long, Charles Robert	undated
b. 7	Long, Marie	undated
b. 7	Longenbach, James	undated
b. 7	Lopate, Phillip	undated
b. 7	Lubin, Moshe	undated
b. 7	Lyman, Lester	undated
b. 7	MacArthur, Marit (Joanie) (2 folders)	undated
b. 7	Maddock, Jerome	undated
b. 7	Magid, Nora	undated
b. 7	Mahon, Terrence	undated
b. 7	Malanga, Gerard	undated
b. 7	Malina, Judith	undated
b. 7	Maloney, Dennis	undated
b. 7	Manno, Joe	undated
b. 7	March on Washington	undated
b. 7	Margaronis, Maria	undated

b. 7	Marshall, Melissa	undated
b. 7	Martin, Richard	undated
b. 7	Mathews, Harry	undated
b. 7	McAlvey, Anne (Crase)	undated
b. 7	McCaffrey, Joseph	undated
b. 7	McClatchy, J.D.	undated
b. 7	McCorkle, James	undated
b. 7	McCullough, Frances	undated
b. 7	McDermontt, Keith	undated
b. 7	McFall, Gardner	undated
b. 7	McGrath, Charles	undated
b. 7	McLaren, Marilyn	undated
b. 7	McNabb, Gerry	undated
b. 7	McQuilkin, Rob	undated
b. 7	McWilliams, Carey	undated
b. 7	Mekas, Jonas	undated
b. 7	Menchaca, Frank	undated
b. 7	Merla, Patrick	undated
b. 7	Merill, Christopher	undated
b. 7	Merill, James (2 folders)	undated
	Contains "For James Merill: A Birthday Tribute," assembled by McClatchy for Merill's sixtieth birthday in 1986, which includes a poem by Douglas. A thank you note inscribed from Merrill in "Eight Bits" (folded sheet in wrappers) is laid in.	
b. 7	Messologhites, Louisa	undated
b. 8	Meyer, Steven	undated
b. 8	Michener, Christian	undated
b. 8	Michigan Grad School	undated
b. 8	Michigan Law School	undated
b. 8	Mintz, Ward	undated
b. 8	Miscellaneous	undated

b. 8	Moore, Harold	undated
b. 8	Moore, Honor	undated
b. 8	More, Michael	undated
b. 8	Morrison, Madison	undated
b. 8	Morrissette, Michaela	undated
b. 8	Morse, Carl	undated
b. 8	Moss, Christoph	undated
b. 8	Moss, Howard	undated
b. 8	Motika, Stephen (2 folders)	undated
b. 8	Moye, William	undated
b. 8	Myers, John Bernard	undated
b. 8	Myers, L. Budd	undated
b. 8	Myles, Eileen	undated
b. 8	Nabut, Martin (LLE)	undated
b. 8	Nadel, Kenneth	undated
b. 8	National Book Critics Circle	undated
b. 8	Naylor, Charles	undated
b. 8	Nazarene, Robert	undated
b. 8	Nee, Michael	undated
b. 8	Nelson, Gladys	undated
b. 8	Nelson, Janet	undated
b. 8	NYU	undated
b. 8	Niedecker Committee	undated
b. 8	Nichols, Jeff	undated
b. 8	Nichols, Sarah	undated
b. 8	Nix, James	undated
b. 8	Nims, John Frederick	undated
b. 8	Noguere, Suzanne	undated
b. 8	North, Charles (2 folders)	undated

b. 8	O'Keefe, Michael	undated
b. 8	Olsen, Scott	undated
b. 8	O'Meara, John	undated
b. 8	O'Rourke, Meghan	undated
b. 8	Oppenheim, Thomas	undated
b. 8	Osbourne, Ralph	undated
b. 8	Padgett, Ron	undated
b. 8	Pagels, Heinz	undated
b. 8	Parini, Jay	undated
b. 8	Parisi, Joseph	undated
b. 8	Park, Darragh	undated
b. 8	Parker, Harold R.	undated
b. 8	Parlatore, Anselm	undated
b. 8	Paschen, Elise	undated
b. 8	Pellitteri, Sal	undated
b. 8	Penberthy, Jenny	undated
b. 8	People Against Racism	undated
b. 8	Perl, Jed (2 folders)	undated
b. 8	Perloff, Marjorie	undated
b. 8	Perl-Rosenthal, Nathan and Jessica Marglin	undated
b. 8	Permissions for Both	undated
b. 8	Petruzelli, David	undated
b. 8	Pettet, Simon	undated
b. 8	Pierce, Edward	undated
b. 8	Pike, Mary	undated
b. 8	Pincoe, Elaine [née Fabinski]	undated
b. 8	Pinkava, Donald	undated
b. 8	Pinsky, Robert	undated
b. 8	Plohn, Charles	undated
b. 8	Pochoda, Elizabeth	undated

b. 8	Poirier, Richard	undated
b. 8	Polach, Frank (2 folders)	undated
b. 8	Political Reform Commission of the Michigan Democratic Party	undated
b. 8	Polito, Robert	undated
b. 8	Porter, Anne	undated
b. 8	Poulin, Al	undated
b. 8	Pouls, M.A.	undated
b. 8	Power, Phillip	undated
b. 8	Preston, Stuart	undated
b. 8	Project Talent	undated
b. 8	Pruitt, Keith (2 folders)	undated
b. 8	Pujat, Duressa (Ridgway)	undated
b. 8	Puiniello, Francoise	undated
b. 8	Pursglove, Glyn	undated
b. 9	Quaintance, Don	undated
b. 9	Quilter, Jenni	undated
b. 9	Quinn, Alice	undated
b. 9	Rabinowitz, Johnathan	undated
b. 9	Radomsky, Rosalie	undated
b. 9	Rawlins, Scott	undated
b. 9	Raworth, Tom	undated
b. 9	Realtors	undated
b. 9	Rector, Liam	undated
b. 9	Reiff, Andy	undated
b. 9	Reisem, Richard (2 folders)	undated
b. 9	Rejections	undated
b. 9	Reveal, James	undated
b. 9	Revell, Donald	undated
b. 9	Reynolds, Ann	undated

b. 9	Richie, Eugene	undated
b. 9	Rieger, James	undated
b. 9	Rippon, John	undated
b. 9	Robinson, Susan	undated
b. 9	Rochester	undated
b. 9	Rolfe, Susan (Polach)	undated
b. 9	Rood-Sinker, Sabrina	undated
b. 9	Rorem, Ned	undated
b. 9	Rose, Stephanie	undated
b. 9	Rosen, Michael	undated
b. 9	Rosenberg, Tina	undated
b. 9	Rosenheim, Kellye	undated
b. 9	Rosenthal, Deborah (2 folders)	undated
b. 9	Rosenthal, Joel	undated
b. 9	Roub, Gail	undated
b. 9	Rudell, Jeffery	undated
b. 9	Rutherford, Albert G.	undated
	Runyon, Joy	undated
b. 9	Kuriyori, Joy	undated
b. 9 b. 9	Sabel, Hanna	undated
b. 9	Sabel, Hanna	undated
b. 9 b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro	undated
b. 9 b. 9 b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro Sarasson, Jeffrey	undated undated undated
b. 9 b. 9 b. 9 b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro Sarasson, Jeffrey Scharrer, Gary Schiavo, Michael	undated undated undated undated
b. 9 b. 9 b. 9 b. 9 b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro Sarasson, Jeffrey Scharrer, Gary Schiavo, Michael 2 folders	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro Sarasson, Jeffrey Scharrer, Gary Schiavo, Michael 2 folders Schilbilsky, Michael	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro Sarasson, Jeffrey Scharrer, Gary Schiavo, Michael 2 folders Schilbilsky, Michael Schleger, Peter	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro Sarasson, Jeffrey Scharrer, Gary Schiavo, Michael 2 folders Schilbilsky, Michael Schleger, Peter Schmall, Jeremy	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 9	Sabel, Hanna Saralegui, Alejandro Sarasson, Jeffrey Scharrer, Gary Schiavo, Michael 2 folders Schilbilsky, Michael Schleger, Peter Schmall, Jeremy Schmid, Rudolf	undated

b. 9	Schreiber, Steve	undated
b. 9	Schulman, Grace	undated
b. 9	Schultz, Susan	undated
b. 9	Schultz, Prescott	undated
b. 9	Schuyler, Helen	undated
b. 9	Schuyler, James	undated
b. 9	Schwabsky, Barry	undated
b. 9	Schweighofer, William	undated
b. 9	Seliger, Charles	undated
b. 9	Seliger, Jonathan	undated
b. 9	Sell, Michael	undated
b. 9	Seneca, Joseph	undated
b. 9	Sennett, Richard	undated
b. 9	Shain, William	undated
b. 10	Shapiro, Harvey	undated
b. 10	Sharp, Jasper	undated
b. 10	Shekerjian, Denise	undated
b. 10	Shaw, Harley G.	undated
b. 10	Shaw, Robert	undated
b. 10	Shetley, Vernon	undated
b. 10	Shoub, Donald	undated
b. 10	Shulgasser, Mark	undated
b. 10	Schullenberger, Paul	undated
b. 10	Sieber, Marilyn	undated
b. 10	Siegel, Tema	undated
b. 10	Sifton, Elizabeth	undated
b. 10	Silverberg, Ira	undated
b. 10	Silverberg, Mark	undated
b. 10	Silvey, Ivy Chase (Schnell)	undated
b. 10	Simic, Charles	undated

b. 10	Sinclair, Paul	undated
b. 10	Singleton, D.W.	undated
b. 10	Sippell, Kelly	undated
b. 10	Slattery, William	undated
b. 10	Sloan, Benjamin	undated
b. 10	Smith, Doug	undated
b. 10	Smith, Gary	undated
b. 10	Smith, Jordan	undated
b. 10	Smith, Lee	undated
b. 10	Smith, Thomas Spence (3 folders)	undated
b. 10	Smith, Tony	undated
b. 10	Sobiezek, Robert A.	undated
b. 10	Socolow, Daniel	undated
b. 10	Sofield, David	undated
b. 10	Solomon, Mike	undated
b. 10	Sontag, Susan	undated
b. 10	Sorel, Paul	undated
b. 10	Sosland, Cynthia	undated
b. 10	Sourian, Peter	undated
b. 10	Staebler, Neil	undated
b. 10	Staples, George	undated
b. 10	Stark, Sheldon	undated
b. 10	Starkoff, Robert	undated
b. 10	Stebbins, Thomas	undated
b. 10	Steel, Ronald	undated
b. 10	Stein, Jean	undated
b. 10	Steinberg, Barry	undated
b. 10	Stephenson, Shelby	undated
b. 10	Stewart, Gary	undated
b. 10	Stimpson, Catharine	undated

b. 10	Stalz Mahal	undated
	Stolz, Mabel	
b. 10	Storace, Patricia	undated
b. 10	Stow, Julie (Garms)	undated
b. 10	Strachan, Pat	undated
b. 10	Stromberg, Ragnar	undated
b. 10	Stufano, Marco Polo	undated
b. 10	Summers, Joseph	undated
b. 10	SUNY Buffalo	undated
b. 10	Suskewich, John	undated
b. 10	Svoboda, Terese	undated
b. 10	Swartz, Kelly	undated
b. 10	Swetz Van Middhlar, C. Wolfram	undated
b. 10	Tabler, Norman	undated
b. 10	Tall, Deborah	undated
b. 10	Tallman, Ray and Thelma	undated
b. 10	Tart, Indrek	undated
b. 10	Taylor, Bob	undated
b. 10	Taylor, Harold	undated
b. 10	Taylor, Justin	undated
b. 10	Taylor, William	undated
b. 10	Tessman, Gary	undated
b. 10	Thiers, Barbara	undated
b. 10	Thorp, Willard	undated
b. 10	Tiehm, Arnold	undated
b. 10	Tollerton, Thomas	undated
b. 10	Towle, Tony	undated
b. 10	Trinidad, David	undated
b. 10	Triplett, Craig	undated
b. 10	Tucker, Martin	undated
b. 10	Tulinsky, Alexander	undated

b. 10	Turner, Billie	undated
b. 10	Turner, Frederick	undated
b. 10	Turner, Matt	undated
b. 10	Turner, Stacie	undated
b. 10	Twichell, Evelyn	undated
b. 10	Twichell, Richard	undated
b. 10	Tyminski, Robert	undated
b. 10	Vanden Heuvel, Katrina	undated
b. 10	Van Goethem, Nancy	undated
b. 10	Van Hulzen, Todd	undated
b. 10	Van Vactor, David	undated
b. 10	Varnedoe, Kirk	undated
b. 10	Veitch, Laurel	undated
b. 10	Vidal, Gore	undated
b. 10	Vendler, Helen	undated
b. 10	Virtue, Veronica	undated
b. 10	Vitalgino, John	undated
b. 10	Vogelsang, Arthur	undated
b. 10	Voigt, Ellen Bryant	undated
b. 10	Wagner, Alex	undated
b. 10	Wagoner, David	undated
b. 11	Walker, Brian (7 folders)	undated
b. 11	Wallace, Don and Mindy Pennybacker	undated
b. 11	Walmsley, Mary Edith (Fuller)	undated
b. 11	Walsh, James	undated
b. 11	Wasserman, Rosanne	undated
b. 11	Watkins, Lynda	undated
b. 11	Weiner, Joy	undated
b. 11	Weiss, Fae	undated

b. 11	Welish, Marjorie (2 folders)	undated
b. 11	Wells, Andrea	undated
b. 11	Wells, John	undated
b. 11	Welsh, Stanley	undated
b. 11	Wheeler, Susan	undated
b. 11	Whitaker, Rick (2 folders)	undated
b. 11	White, Edmund	undated
b. 11	Whiteside, Thomas	undated
b. 11	Whiting (cf. Freund, Bristol, Rosenheim)	undated
b. 11	Whitton, B.A.	undated
b. 11	Wickert, Max	undated
b. 11	Wilhelm, Bea	undated
b. 11	Wilkin, Karen	undated
b. 11	Williams, G. Mennen	undated
b. 11	Williams, Jonathan	undated
b. 11	Wilshinsky, Andrew	undated
b. 11	Wilson, Kenneth Jay	undated
b. 11	Wilson, William S.	undated
b. 11	Winkfield, Trevor (2 folders)	undated
b. 11	Winnick, Steven and Sandy	undated
b. 11	Winterrowd, Wayne	undated
b. 11	Wipprecht, Wendy	undated
b. 11	Wise, Kelly	undated
b. 11	Wojahn, David	undated
b. 11	Wojciechowski, Martin	undated
b. 11	Wolf, Leslie	undated
b. 11	Worklan, Mary Ann	undated
b. 11	Workman, Judy (Holly)	undated
b. 11	Worthington, Rain	undated

b. 11	Wright, Jay	undated
b. 11	Wright, Rita	undated
b. 11	Yamaguchi, Yoji	undated
b. 11	Yau, John	undated
b. 11	Yenser, Stephen	undated
b. 11	Zapruder, Matthew	undated
b. 11	Zavatsky, Bill	undated
b. 11	Zelinsky, Mary O'Brien	undated
b. 11	Zona, Scott	undated
b. 12	Outgoing 1.08 linear feet (8 folders) (1 box)	1964-1996
	Writings 21.58 linear feet (20 boxes)	1908-2013
	Prose 3.25 linear feet (3 boxes)	1966-2013
b. 13	Writings	1968-1984
b. 14	Writings	1966-1995
b. 15	Writings	1991-2013
	Writings, card files, and related documentation 6.5 linear feet (6 boxes)	1908-2007
b. 16		1908-2007 circa 1960s-2004
b. 16 b. 17	6.5 linear feet (6 boxes) Manuscripts drafts, research, correspondence, reviews and other related items	circa
	6.5 linear feet (6 boxes) Manuscripts drafts, research, correspondence, reviews and other related items Includes Crase's college notebooks.	circa 1960s-2004
b. 17	6.5 linear feet (6 boxes) Manuscripts drafts, research, correspondence, reviews and other related items Includes Crase's college notebooks. Card files	circa 1960s-2004 1908-1965
b. 17 b. 18	6.5 linear feet (6 boxes) Manuscripts drafts, research, correspondence, reviews and other related items Includes Crase's college notebooks. Card files Card files Manuscripts, drafts, research materials, correspondence, reviews and other related items Manuscripts, drafts, research materials, correspondence, reviews and other related items	circa 1960s-2004 1908-1965
b. 17 b. 18 b. 19	6.5 linear feet (6 boxes) Manuscripts drafts, research, correspondence, reviews and other related items Includes Crase's college notebooks. Card files Card files Manuscripts, drafts, research materials, correspondence, reviews and other related items Manuscripts, drafts, research materials, correspondence, reviews and	circa 1960s-2004 1908-1965 1908-1965 2000-2007
b. 17 b. 18 b. 19	6.5 linear feet (6 boxes) Manuscripts drafts, research, correspondence, reviews and other related items Includes Crase's college notebooks. Card files Card files Manuscripts, drafts, research materials, correspondence, reviews and other related items Manuscripts, drafts, research materials, correspondence, reviews and other related items Contains material, drafts, and galleys from Both, as well as from other	circa 1960s-2004 1908-1965 1908-1965 2000-2007

Writings > Poetry (continued)

b. 22	Revisionist and other poems	1979
	Contains manuscripts and a record of submissions (index card box).	
	Journals and notebooks 2.17 linear feet (2 boxes)	1967–2012
b. 23	Typed and printed journals	1967-2012
b. 24	Journals and notes Contains handwritten journals and notebooks, along with notes and other related materials.	1974-1990
	Speeches, publications, and personal papers 8.58 linear feet (8 boxes)	1950-2009
b. 25	Kodak speeches	1980-1983
b. 26	Publications by Douglas Crase Includes writings published in magazine, catalogs, anthologies, and books.	1970–1999
b. 27	Kodak speeches	1973-1979
b. 28	Juvenilia and college materials	1950-1969
b. 29	Publications by Douglas Crase	1960-2009
	Includes writings by Douglas Crase published in magazines, catalogs, anthologies, books, and other outlets.	
b. 30	Materials related to college politics	1960–1979
b. 83	Kodak sales films 1 Film Reel (16mm)	1980–1989
b. 84 (Oversize)	Materials related to Kodak sales films	1980–1989
	Writings and publications by others 4.33 linear feet (4 boxes)	1970-2010
b. 31	Various authors	1970-2010
	Includes writings by Marjorie Welish, John Ash, Trevor Winkfield, Deborah Rosenthal, Jed Perl, Arnold Kaufman, Douglas Crase Mark Bibbins, Robert Dash, and Margaret Fuller among others.	
b. 32	Various authors	1970-2010
	Includes writings by John Koethe, Kenneth Koch, Thomas Spence Smith, Martin Earl, George Bradley, Tony Smith, and Ramon Gutierrez, among others.	
b. 33	Various authors	1970-2010
	Includes writings by Nathan Kernan, John Koethe, David Lehman, Steven Meyer, Mary Kinzie, Susan Mitchell, Lawrence Joseph, Rachel Hadas, and Peter Haaren among others.	
	James Schuyler and John Ashbery 1.08 linear feet (1 box)	1980-1990

Writings and publications by others > James Schuyler and John Ashbery (continued)

b. 34	James Schuyler and John Ashbery Includes drafts, reviews, and other writings by Douglas Crase, John Ashbery, James Schulyer, and others.	1980-1990
	Personal papers and related materials 3.92 linear feet (4 boxes) + 1 art	1960-2010
b. 35	"Audio Visual materials" notes	1970-2010
b. 36	Crase family genealogy archive Includes genealogical and historical notes and research.	undated
b. 37	Personal papers Includes diplomas, award certificates, broadsides, and other personal papers.	1960-2010
b. 38 (Oversize)	Artwork, photographs, and oversize materials Includes a painting by Robert Dash, photographs, the May 4, 1976 issue of the The New York Times announcing Pulitzer prizes for the year (autographed by John Ashbery), and other oversize materials.	1970–2010
b. 39 (Art)	Darragh Parkpencil drawing in frame This artwork depicts the view from James Schuyler's window at Chelsea Hotelit is framed and inscribed to Douglas Crase. The drawing was used for the cover of James Schuyler and Darragh Park's Two Journals (Tibor de Nagy Editions, 1995).	1995
b. 85	Audiovisual media 0.42 linear feet (1 box)	circa 1970s-2000s
b. 85, IIIII 39002137130903	A Chelsea EveningApple Core Theater 1 Audiocassette 00:14:05 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. An echo can be heard in the audio at times. Static and dropouts in the audio are present. Audio is unbalanced from 00:09:09-00:10:46. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1988 May 23
b. 85, IIIII 39002137130911	John Rehberg #7 / "Edge Wars", dub for Douglas 1 Audiocassette 00:28:06 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. Audio is unbalanced. Clicks and pops can be heard. Dropouts in the audio are present. Static is present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated

Audiovisual media (continued)

b. 85, IIIII 39002137130929	Pruitt 1 Audiocassette 01:20:59 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. A transcribed list of contents is included. Piano Concerto No. 1 Movement for Orchestra Dominance and The Seduction Four Movements for Piano Rhapsody Sonata for Piano Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85, IIIII 39002137130945	C.H. Chandler to ASEE Tape #1 1 Audiocassette 01:27:08 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. Clicks, pops, and dropouts in the audio are present. High background noise is present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1983 June 21
b. 85, IIIII 39002137130937	C.H. Chandler to ASEE Tape #2 1 Audiocassette 00:12:41 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. Audio is unbalanced. High background noise is present. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1983 June 21
b. 85, IIIII 39002137130960	The Lake Effect - Nichols 1 Audiocassette 00:22:01 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. Dropouts in the audio are present. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	undated
b. 85 , IIIII 39002137130952	Parents' visit 1 Audiocassette 01:01:51 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. High background noise and buzz are present. Static and high amounts of hum are present. Dropouts in the audio can be heard. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1977 November 5
b. 85, IIIII 39002137130978	The Kenward Elmslie Show, WBAI-New York 1 Audiocassette 01:32:12 Duration (HH:MM:SS.mmm) The program is distorted at times. Audio, at times, sounds hollow or unclear. There is a warble in the audio. Dropouts in the audio are present. Static can be heard. Audiovisual material. Restricted fragile. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1978 January 29
	Computer media 0.42 linear feet (1 box)	1970-2010

Page 32 of 40

Computer media (continued)

b. 87	LOWENBERG TAPE CRASE 1983 2014-genm-7-0001 1 DVD-R Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	Douglas Crase Apple Corps Theatre Reading 13' 59" Recorded by WNYC May 23, 1988 2014-genm-7-0002 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	EDGE WARS CRASE 7' 14" 2014-genm-7-0003 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	PRUITT Music for Solo Piano 37:32 2014-genm-7-0004 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	PRUITT Works for Piano and Orchestra 43:16 2014-genm-7-0005 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	Crase New School TIBOR DE NAGY 60TH ANNIVERSARY January 31, 2011 2014-genm-7-0006 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	DWIGHTIANA GLIMPSE OF THE GARDEN ZENSCAPES BY MARIE MENKEN 2014-genm-7-0007 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	[no label information] 2014-genm-7-0008 1 External Hard Drive
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	Darragh Park For Doug Crase 5.13.04 "Paintings 1988-2000" 2014-genm-7-0009 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Computer media (continued)

b. 87	JEFF NICHOLS The Lake Effect Christino Schadeberg, soprano Efrain Guigui conducting the Musicians of the Wellesley Composers Conference 9′ 35″ 2014-genm-7-0010 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	Parents Visit Chelsea Nov. 5, 1977 2014-genm-7-0011 1 DVD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.
b. 87	Harry Ransom Center Polach 2245 December 6, 2005 2014-genm-7-0012 1 CD-R
	Restricted fragile material. Access copies of digital files may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.

Series II: Frank Polach papers, 1960–2012

9.33 linear feet (9 boxes)

b. 40	Correspondence Includes correspondence between Frank Pollach and people including Georges Abawi, Bobbi Angell, and John Ashbery, among others.	1970-2000
b. 41	Correspondence Includes correspondence between Frank Pollach and many people including Susan Fraser, John Hawkins, James Hunter, Nathan Kernan, Nancy Litwin, Gerard Malanga, Budd Myers, Charles North, Charles, and John Yau, among others.	1970-2000
b. 42	Garden journals Includes house, yard, and garden photographs.	1995-2011
b. 43	Subject files Includes notes, menus, clippings, ephemera, and other documents, along with extensive notes and research about gardening and plants.	1969-2012
b. 44	Subject files Includes poems and other writings, along with notes, clippings, and other documents.	1960-1999
b. 45	Photographs Includes photographs of family and friends of Douglas Crase and Frank Pollach.	1970-2000
	Papers relating to Robert Dash 2.83 linear feet (3 boxes)	1974–1992
b. 46	Color slides Contains 35 mm color slides (4 slide trays - "Deep Space", "Sagg '76, '77, '78", "Sagg 80-81", [untitled].	1976-1981
b. 86	Robert Dash, "A Family Landscape" 1 Film Reel (16mm) Contains "A Family Landscape" (1980), a 16 mm film with sound. Includes Chesebrough-Pond centennial promo filmed at Madoo in 1979 and scenes of Robert Dash painting. Filmscript is by Douglas Crase. Restricted fragile material. Reference copies may be requested. Consult Access Services for further information.	1979
b. 47	Photographs and clippings Includes photographs taken at Robert Dash's home in Sagaponack, Long Island; photographic negatives and contact sheets, snapshots from Frank and Douglas' Chelsea and Carley Brook homes and elsewhere; magazines and clippings about Robert Dash.	1974-1992

Series III: Dwight Ripley papers, 1920–2009 5.17 linear feet (5 boxes) + 2 art

b. 48	Primary - Frank's Files Includes correspondence, writings, drawings, photographs, clippings, and ephemera.	1930–1975
b. 49	Ripley research Contains notes, clippings, and photocopies collected during research projects performed by Frank Ripley.	1950-2000
b. 50	Drawings, poetry, and exhibition material Contains printed material, photocopies, reviews, announcements, invitations, and drawings, and exhibition materials, much of it related to Ripley's artwork.	1920-2009
b. 51	Appointment books Contains three five-year diaries and ten "week-at-a-glance" calendars.	1941–1973
	Artwork 1.5 linear feet (1 box) + 2 art	1950-1962
b. 80 (Oversize)	"Cabo de Gata" Contains "Cabo de Gata," (1962), an ink and colored pencil artwork on paper by Dwight Ripley.	1962
b. 80 (Oversize)	"Setúbal" Contains "Setúbal," (1962), an ink and colored pencil artwork on paper by Dwight Ripley.	1962
b. 82	"Ponty and Pintyframed artwork Contains "Ponty and Pinty," (1950) artwork by Dwight Ripley, a framed, typewritten poem with ink and colored pencil drawing with collaged element. The drawing is on the back of an order form from a New York City tea store on East 55th Street. Also contains "Boom, No.1" (1951), a framed ink and gouache on stationery.	1950-1951

Series IV: Rupert Barneby papers, 1940-2000

8.25 linear feet (6 boxes)

b. 52	Primary - Frank Polach files	1940-2000
	Contains writings, notes, clippings, correspondence, and other materials primarily related to research performed by Barneby.	
b. 53	Barneby research	undated
	Contains writings, notes, clippings, correspondence, and other materials primarily related to research performed by Barneby.	
b. 69	Photographs	circa 1941-1945
	Contains framed photographs taken by Rupert Barneby including "Astragalus striatiflorus," (circa 1943–44), "Astragalus striatiflorus M. E. Jones on dune beneath sandstone cliffs, near Kenab, Utah" and "Cymopterus megacephalus" (circa 1941–45).	
b. 72 (Oversize)	Photographs and collages	1940-1944
	Contains framed and unframed artwork and photographs.	
b. 73	Photographs	1941
	Contains framed photographs.	
b. 74	Photograph of Rupert Barneby and Dwight Ripley at Frenchman Flat	1941

Series V: Douglas Crase research materials on Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby , 1896–2009

23.33 linear feet (22 boxes) + 2 art

	Ripley-Barnaby research files 2.17 linear feet (2 boxes)	circa 1940s-2000s
b. 54	Notes and subject files Contains notes and subject files about Antônio Francisco Lisboa, John Ashbery, Larry Rivers, James Schyuler, W.H. Auden, Christopher Isherwood, Stephen Spender, Grace Hartigan, Peggy Guggenheim, Patricia Holmgren, Judith Malina, among others.	circa 1940s-2000s
b. 55	Notes and subject files Contains notes and subject files related to Arthur Marshall, William Maas, Marie Menken, Stan Brakhage, Andy Warhol, Edward Albee, James Merrill, John Bernard Myers, Larry Rivers, James Schuyler, Alfonso A. Ossorio, Roland Pease, Édouard Roditi, Stanley L. Welsh, Keith Winter, among others.	circa 1940s-2000s
	Photographs 5.75 linear feet (6 boxes)	1905–2000
b. 56	Photograph albums Includes four albums containing photographs of England, Wappingers Falls, NY, Greenport, NY, the Mediterranean, California, and the Southwest.	1905–1973
b. 57	Photograph albums Includes four albums containing photographs of California and the Southwest, Stirling House Gardens in Greenport, NY, and other locations.	1938-2000
b. 58	Photographs of Mexico Contains color photographs of Mexico, taken by Dwight Ripley.	1960-1969
b. 59	Photographs of Mexico Contains color photographs of Mexico, taken by David Ripley.	1960-1969
b. 60	Photographs taken by Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby (photograph album)	1930–1949
b. 88	Photographs taken by Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby (photograph album)	1930-1949
b. 90	Photographs taken by Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby (photograph album)	1930-1949
b. 75	Photographs taken by Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby Contains two photograph albums.	1930–1949
	Books, awards, photographs, and other personal effects 5.83 linear feet (7 boxes) + 2 art	1896-2004
b. 61	Books, notebooks, and catalogs	1896-2004
b. 62	Photographs of Louisa Geraldine (Ingham) Barneby Contains three photographs of Louisa "Poppy" Geraldine (Ingham) Barneby, Rupert Barneby's mother.	1900-1949

Books, awards, photographs, and other personal effects (continued)

b. 63	Ledger book containing handwritten record of species found by Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby	1941–1949
b. 64	Rupert Barneby's Rolodex rotary card file	1970-1989
b. 65	Citations, plaques and awards presented to Rupert Barneby Also contains photographs and other related materials.	undated
b. 66	Citations, plaques, and awards presented to Rupert Barneby	1960-1979
b. 71 (Art)	Tufa (limestone) and tablet-sized platform	undated
b. 70 (Art)	Large vasculum (container) Contains a vasculum used in 1941 and later during the discovery Cymopterus ripleyi and other plants in Nevada.	undated
b. 76	Small vasculum (container) Contains an ornate vasculum used by Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby on expeditions to Spain and North Africa prior to 1939. It held samples, including Limonium asparagoides brought back from Algeria.	undated
	Publications 2.17 linear feet (2 boxes)	undated
b. 67	Dwight Ripley and Rupert Barneby	undated
b. 68	Rupert Barneby	undated
	Artwork and related papers 7.42 linear feet (5 boxes)	1925–1995
b. 73	Letter from Dylan Thomas Fund Contains framed letter to Dwight Ripley from the Dylan Thomas Fund. Dec. 8. 1953. Letter is signed by Tennessee Williams, Thornton Wilder, Arthur Miller, Marianne Moore, W. H. Auden and Wallace Stevens.	1953
b. 74	Photographs Contains photographs of Rupert Barneby and others.	1935, 1995
b. 77 (Oversize)	Drawing, letter, and photograph Contains framed drawing by John Button, "Nude portrait of Joe LeSueur," circa early 1950s. Also contains framed letter to Dwight Ripley from Dylan Thomas Fund (1953) and a photograph of Dwight Ripley at the Plaza Hotel, circa 1944.	1944–1959
b. 78	Framed facsimile of a Tibor de Nagy Gallery ledger page	circa 1950
b. 79	Sketches Contains a framed pencil sketch by Dwight Ripley entitled "Master Rupert Barneby at Harrow" (1925) and a pencil sketch by Peter Markham Scott	1925-1937

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

American literature -- 20th Century Botanists -- Great Britain Gardeners -- United States Poets, American -- 20th Century

Genres / Formats

Drawings (visual works) Photographs

Names

Barneby, Rupert C., 1911-Dash, Robert Polach, Frank Ripley, Dwight

Corporate Body

Tibor de Nagy Gallery

Contributors

Crase, Douglas Polach, Frank Barneby, Rupert C., 1911-Ripley, Dwight